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Richard Dwyer

From: Jeff Rusk [jrusk@nirb.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:56 PM
To: 'Anne Hamilton'; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: 'Leslie Payette'
Subject: RE: Water Licence for Archaeological Research

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Anne and Phyllis. 
 
If all NIRB has is the Class B Water License (exempt through Schedule 12-1(5)) and the CLEY Archaeology Permit 
(exempt through a Schedule 12-1(7) agreement), then we would not be screening it. 
 
If the project requires some other authorizations then we may have to reconsider but, for now, if what you have sent is all 
that your project requires, the NIRB is not triggered for the purposes of screening. 
 
I hope this helps. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jeff Rusk 
Director, Technical Services 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut 
X0B 0C0 
Ph: 867-983-4611 
Fx: 867-983-2594 
Email: jrusk@nirb.ca 
  

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this 
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are 
prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. 
Thank you for your cooperation.  

From: Anne Hamilton [mailto:anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca]  
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 10:39 AM 
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Cc: jrusk@nirb.ca 
Subject: Water Licence for Archaeological Research 
 

Hello, 
 
 I have attached all of the documents necessary for my Water License (application, questionnaire, project 
description with maps, fuel spill contingency plan).  I will mail a hard copy of this application to the NWB with 
my administration & water use fee.  I have also included a copy of my Nunavut Archaeology Permit and INAC 
Land Use Permit. 
 
I have CC’ed Mr. Jeff Rusk (NIRB) to this email.  He will review my applications as well and inform you if 
NIRB screening is necessary for my project. 
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Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with my application.  My phone number is (204) 880-
4799 and my email is anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca. 

Thank you, 

-Anne Hamilton 
 
--  
Anne Hamilton 
PhD Student, Department of Anthropology 
University of Manitoba 
PH (204) 880-4799 
anne_hamilton@umanitoba.ca 


